

MOHAMMED HABEEB



AUTOCAD DRAFTSMAN

Hard working Drafter knowledgeable in construction techniques and best practices.

Experienced Draftsman in the Designing and Construction Industry. Skilled in AutoCad, 3D Modelling and Site Layout. Offers excellent communication and relationship building skills with meticulous attention to detail.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Draftsman and Estimator

Jeraisy Group, Riyadh - Saudi Arabia.

Feb 2024 - Present

- Prepares Detailed Specifications and Cost Estimates for Projects.
- Develops and executes the Interior furniture Layouts and Detail Drawings by using AutoCad.
- Utilizes Microsoft Excel to produce Cost Estimations.

Architectural and Structural Draftsman

Oak Architects and Interiors, Perinthalmanna – India.

2022 - 2023

- Developed Architectural planning, Structural Drawings and Interior layouts.
- Produced 3d Renderings and for Project Presentations using Autocad, 3ds max, Lumion and Sketchup Softwares.
- Communicated with Project teams to ensure accuracy in drawings and Design.

Architectural and Structural Draftsman

Brix Developers, Makkaraparamba – India.

2021- 2022

- Gained Extensive experience in the preparation of Shop drawings and Site Drawings.
- Developed Detail drawings for Commercial and Residential Projects.
- Utilized Autocad, 3ds max, V-ray, Sketchup, Photoshop, Lumion to produce drawings.

DECLARATION

I do here by declare that the above information is true to the best of my knowledge.

CONTACT

- +966576250288
- mhabeebpk@gmail.com
- Sulay, Exit -16, Riyadh
Saudi Arabia.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Civil Engineering

2017-2021

- Shree Venkateswara Hi- Tech Engineering College, Erode.
Anna University – Chennai, India.

Diploma in Civil Engineering

2014 – 2017

- Madin Polytechnic College,
Malappuram.
Department of Technical Education,
Kerala, India.

SKILLS

- Drafting Skills
- Technical Drawing
- AutoCad Proficiency
- CAD Design
- Project Management